
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and 
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint. 

 

Statutory Licensing Sub-
Committee 
22 April 2020 

 
 
Time 
 

 
10.00 am 

 
Public Meeting? 

 
YES 

 
Type of meeting 

 
Regulatory 

Venue 
 

Online Meeting 

 
 
Membership 
 

Chair Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Lab) 
  

Labour Conservative  

Cllr Keith Inston 
 

Cllr Jonathan Crofts 
 

 
 

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors. 
 

 
 
Information for the Public 
 

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team: 

Contact Donna Cope, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554452 Email: donna.cope@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square, 

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL 
 

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from: 
 

Website  www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1  

Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk  

Tel 01902 550320 

 

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies 
of which are displayed in the meeting room. 
 
Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public. 
 

 

http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
Agenda 

 

Agenda 
 

Part 1 – items open to the press and public 
 
Item No. Title 

 
1 Apologies for absence  
 

2 Declarations of interest  
 

3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in 
respect of Roma Wines, 55 Pendeford Avenue, Wolverhampton, WV6 9EH 

(Pages 3 - 30) 
 



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

  

 
Statutory Licensing Sub- 
Committee 
22 April 2020 

  
Report title Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Variation of 

a Premises Licence in respect of Roma Wines, 55 
Pendeford Avenue, Wolverhampton, WV6 9EH 

  

Wards affected Tettenhall Regis 

Accountable director Ross Cook, City Environment 

Originating service Licensing Services 

Accountable employee Debra Craner 

Tel 

Email 

Section Leader 

01902 556055 

Debra.Craner@wolverhampton.gov.uk 

   

 

 

Recommendation for decision 

  

1. To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for 

a variation of a Premises Licence. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item No: 3



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

1.0 Purpose 

 

1.1 To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for 

a variation of a Premises Licence  

 

2.0 Background 

 
2.1 An application was received on 26 February 2020 from Roma Wines Ltd, the Premises 

Licence Holder in respect of Roma Wines, 55 Pendeford Avenue, Wolverhampton, WV6 
9EH.  A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1. 

 
2.2 It is the understanding of the Licensing Authority, that the application to vary this 

premises licence has been properly made.  The statutory requirement to give notice of 
the application has also been complied with.  

 
2.3 The premises are in Tettenhall Regis ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2 

 

2.4 The application is to extend hours for sale of alcohol off the premises. A copy of the 

current premises licence is attached at Appendix 3. 

 

2.5 All Responsible Authorities have been consulted on this application 
 
2.6 Relevant representations have been received from: 
 

 Licensing Authority 

 Other Persons 

 
2.7  Copies of the representations can be found at Appendices 4 to 6 
 

3.0 Legal implications 

 
3.1 Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its  

function under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely: - 
(a) The prevention of crime and disorder; 
(b) Public safety; 
(c) The prevention of public nuisance; 
(d) The protection of children from harm. 

 
 

3.2  The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must be given 
to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application. 

 
Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides the Licensing Authority with the power to vary a 
licence, subject to conditions, where appropriate. 

 
3.3  In addition, regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 

Section 182 and City of Wolverhampton Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. 
[JB/14042020/A] 

Page 4



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 

4.0 Financial implications 

 
4.1 There are no direct financial implications associated with the recommendations in this 

report. The fee for this application is £100.00 and is non-refundable. The fees and 
charges in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 are set by the Secretary of State. This was 
noted by the Statutory Licensing Committee on 22 January 2020. [NC/06012020/K] 

 

5.0 Equalities implications 

 

5.1 This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the 

residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this 

report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or 

may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the 

premises. 

 

6.0 Climate change and environmental implications 

 

6.1 There are no climate change and environmental Implications in relation to this report. 

 

7.0 Human resources implications 

 

7.1 There are no climate change and environmental Implications in relation to this report. 

 

8.0 Corporate landlord implications 

 

8.1 There are no corporate landlord implications in relation to this report. 

 

9.0 Schedule of background papers 

 

9.1 None 

 
10.0  Appendices 
 
10.1  Appendix 1 – Application 
 
10.2  Appendix 2 – Location Plan 
 
10.3 Appendix 3 – Premises Licence 

 
10.4 Appendix 4 – Licensing Authority Representation 
 

10.5 Appendix 5 – Other Persons Representation 

 

10.6 Appendix 6 – Other Persons Representation 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank





















  


 





 







 

 



 
























  


 

 



   

 

Page 7

ENVH177
Text Box
Appendix 1






 

 





 

 



 



 

 














 



  



 

 



 



 

 





Page 8
















 




  






























 










 



 Page 9










 










 










 










 










 












 





Page 10








 








 





   

 








   

 



   

 



   

 



   

 



   

 



   

 

Page 11







   









































   

 








   

 Page 12







   

 



   

 



   

 



   

 



   

 




















 Page 13

























































Page 14













 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 15





 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 





































 





Page 16





 

















 

     















Page 17





























                  

Page 18



Roma Wines, 55 Pendeford Avenue, Wolverhampton, WV6 9EH

ArcGIS Web Map

© Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100019537

Cumulative Impact Zone

 14 / 04 / 2020   09 : 13 : 52 0 0.008 0.0160.004 mi

0 0.01 0.020.005 km

1:500

© Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100019537 | © Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100019537 | 
Location Plan

Page 19

ENVH177_1
Text Box
Appendix 2




This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Premises Licence 
Issued in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003 
 
Name of Premises:  Roma Wines 
 
Address of Premises:  55 Pendeford Avenue 
     Claregate 
     WOLVERHAMPTON 
     WV6 9EH 
 
Premises Licence Number: 17/05815/PREDPS – Variation of DPS 
 
Date Licence Granted:  06/06/2017 
 

1. Opening hours of the premises 
 

Normal Hours: Monday to Saturday 0800 - 2300 hours 
Sunday 1000 - 2230 hours 

Seasonal Variations: None 
Non Standard Hours: Good Friday 0800 - 2230 hours 

Christmas Day 1200 - 1500 hours and 1900 - 2230 hours 

 

2. Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the 
carrying out of these activities 
 

Activity: Sale/Supply of alcohol off the premises 
Normal Hours: Monday to Saturday 0800 - 2300 hours 

Sunday 1000 - 2230 hours 
Seasonal Variations: None 
Non Standard Hours: Good Friday 0800 - 2230 hours 

Christmas Day 1200 - 1500 hours and 1900 - 2230 hours 

 

3. Name of the designated premises supervisor if the sale of alcohol is involved 
 
Rashwinder Singh Roshy 
Personal Licence Number: PER3159  
Issued by: City of Wolverhampton Council 

 

4. Is access to the premises by children restricted or prohibited 
 
Provision only as prohibited or restricted under the Licensing Act 2003 

 

5. Name, (registered) address of the holder of the premises licence 
 
Roma Wines Ltd 
55 Pendeford Avenue 
Wolverhampton 
WV6 9EH 

 
 
 

Page 21

ENVH177_2
Text Box
Appendix 3




 

 

Mandatory Conditions 

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol 

 

(1)  Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions: 
 

(2)  The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-       
(a)   At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 
(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his 

personal licence is suspended 
 

(3)  The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised 
by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 

Mandatory Conditions where the licence authorises supply of alcohol: 2010 

 

4.— (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure 

that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of  

alcohol. 

 

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or 

such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 

bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

 

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 

Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
27/06/2011 
 
1. All persons selling alcohol must be properly trained before they are allowed to sell any 
alcohol to the public. Records must be kept of training by the Designated Premises Supervisor 
or Premises Licence Holder. Persons selling alcohol must be authorised in writing by the 
Designated Premises Supervisor following successful completion of training. The records must 
be kept on the Premises during opening hours and must be made available on request to an 
Officer of a Responsible Authority. 
 
2. Refresher training must be carried out at regular intervals and records maintained. The 
records must be kept on the Premises during opening hours and must be made available on 
request to an Officer of a Responsible Authority. 
 
3. A 'Challenge 25' policy and 'No ID NO Sale' policy, which is supported with signage at all 
entrances and in the serving areas, must be implemented. 
 
4. Only documents which include a photograph of the purchaser should be used to prove that 
persons age, e.g. passport, new style driving licence, 'PASS' approved age card e.g. Validate 
Card or Citizens card. 
 
5. A 'Refusals Log' must be maintained, which documents the date and time a refusal of sale is 
made, the reason for the refusal and the member of staff refusing the sale. The Premises 
Licence Holder or the Designated Premises Supervisor must monitor the Log on a regular basis 
and sign it to show it has been done. The Log must be kept on the Premises during opening 
hours and must be made available on request to an Officer of a Responsible Authority. 
 

Page 22



 

 

6. A till prompt or a notice must be secured to the till at eye level to remind staff that they must 
ask for ID if a customer looks under 25. 
 
7. CCTV must be installed and recordings kept at the Licensed Premises for a period of 30 
days, whilst maintaining adequate picture quality to identify shoppers. Recordings must be 
made available on request to an Officer of a Responsible Authority. 
 

Plans 
As submitted with application dated 19/07/2005 and retained by Wolverhampton City Council. 
 

Page 23



a m mr.Amfguslngm:m¢»na
55-55gpcnd%foldAvenue
CM! !
vvummunpunwvasm

amos/ou.Dq,.no: D81 00/os DMm: J K

J K
I

&.lindi D681
K al s i
8 Technical Services

2 codw6y Rood
Pam
W dvomonpton
W V37LR

Tea o 19o2~62osao
E~mdt N<°ldt>bhv°v°nd¢r.~=°vk

1 _ l 1 1 1

, *
* * n .

Fuunnswngnoa
oomwumwwmpumnu
FlmE:dtsign
Eaucusmwunun
aummmmemmm
Fnewngwmr-wuraype
punsxanguaher-umiype
Fl~e»<¢»=~ou\=hef~<»»vn<m»=fm>»
FIn&1i*1W~l\°**Bf.Vl9°\ll'*\9\\Q\l9¢l

Fn uum aa pouu
nrnumwauuwumgasvm
emwwwwhwamww
Auunascsmauasonauvavnue

4

3_,

r  o

-I OCWCAMERA
I ocwuonrron

--uceucsnAneA

s < FD
K ( ) °-s 3 , ,

u s 8 2 _._ =/ l3 v
v
v

sHopl.Avwm.Anpono¢=4=ucencevnAns1=eR

Ground Fl. Plan
sun1:100

I

s
\

x I ! !  - |

P
age 24



From: Elaine Moreton
Sent: 25 March 2020 14:33
To: Timothy Omodeni2
Cc: Debra Craner; Licensing
Subject: FW: Full Variation - Roma Wines, 55 Pendeford Avenue, Claregate, Wolverhampton, 

WV6 9EH - PRE330

Sensitivity: PROTECT 
 
Dear Tim,  
 
I write on behalf of the Licensing Authority as a responsible authority to submit formal 
representations under all 4 licensing objectives; Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of 
Public Nuisance, Protection of Children from Harm and Public Safety. 
 
A noise complaint was recently submitted to the licensing and compliance team regarding the 
above premises. Upon a licensing compliance officer attending the premises it was established 
the premises were trading outside of their permitted licensable hours. The premises licence holder 
was provided advice by the team on this occasion.  
 
This raises concerns for the Licensing Authority as to the applicants understanding of the 
legislation surrounding the supply of alcohol. 
 
The application has requested to extend the sale/supply of alcohol off the premises, Monday to 
Thursday 08:00 – 00:00, Friday & Saturday 08:00 – 01:00, Sunday 10:00 – 00:00 this raises 
concern for the Licensing Authority as the requested hours seem excessive for the residential 
location of the premises.  
 
As a result of the above there is insufficient information within the operating schedule to show how 
the applicant/DPS will promote all four licensing objectives considering the previous history of the 
premises and its location. 
 
 
Regards,  
 
 
Elaine Moreton 
Section Leader 
Tel. Office: 01902 552772 
 
E-mail: Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
City of Wolverhampton Council 
 

Page 25

ENVH177_3
Text Box
Appendix 4




This page is intentionally left blank



1

Elizabeth Gregg

From: noreplyweb@wolverhampton.gov.uk on behalf of City Of Wolverhampton Council 
<noreplyweb@wolverhampton.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 March 2020 17:11
To: Licensing
Subject: Public Notice Objection received

Your details 

Name 

Customer name 
Mrs caroline bates 

Address 

Customer address 
 

 
 

Contact 

Telephone number 
 

 
Email address 

 

Premises details 

Name/Address of premises 
Roma Wines  
55 Pendeford Avenue 
Wolverhampton 
WV6 9EH 

Objection details 

Reason for objection 
Prevention of public nuisance 
 
Further details 

Page 27

ENVH177_4
Text Box
Appendix 5




2

I would like to express my concern on behalf of my parents who live in the residential block above these shops. 
Recent months have seen the shop staying open a considerable time above what is the agreed closing times. 
Customers attend and use the shop until the early hours of the morning. There has been a regular pattern of closing 
at 12am. 12.30am and 1am.  
The noise that comes from this is extremely disturbing and is detrimental to my parents health. Customers will pull 
up outside, leaving radios and engines running, slamming car doors and speeding off down the road which wakes 
them repeatedly each night.  
It is already unbearable for them as they are not in great health.  
I am greatly concerned that what is already an unbearable situation has the potential to get worse if these hours are 
extended. 
Bedrooms are situated at the front of the shops, Currently they should close at 11pm, as I have already said, they 
are closing at 12, 12:30 and 1am. The noise disturbance of the shutters closing at the front adds to the disturbance 
in the early hours of the morning. Should hours be extended to 1am it is likely that this would be further extended 
to 2am which would simulate the current situation. 
I would ask that this is reconsidered to avoid further nuisance and out of respect for what is a residential area. 
 

DISCLAIMER: This email and any enclosures are intended solely for the use of the named recipient. If this email has a 
protective marking of PROTECT or RESTRICT in its title or contents, the information within must be subject to 
appropriate safeguards to protect against unauthorised or unlawful processing and against accidental loss or 
destruction or damage. PROTECT and RESTRICTED information should only be further shared where there is a 
legitimate need. If you are not the intended recipient, or responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you 
may not copy, disclose, distribute or use it without the authorisation of City of Wolverhampton Council. If you have 
received this email in error please notify us by email to postmaster@wolverhampton.gov.uk and then delete it and 
any attachments accompanying it. Please note that City of Wolverhampton Council do not guarantee that this 
message or attachments are virus free or reach you in their original form and accept no liability arising from this. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are those of the writer and may not necessarily reflect those of 
City of Wolverhampton Council. No contractual commitment is intended to arise from this email or attachments.  

Page 28



1

Anita Chonk

From: noreplyweb@wolverhampton.gov.uk on behalf of City Of Wolverhampton Council 
<noreplyweb@wolverhampton.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 March 2020 17:39
To: Licensing
Subject: Public Notice Objection received

Your details 

Name 

Customer name 
Mr Neil Hodgkiss 

Address 

Customer address 
 
 

 

Contact 

Telephone number 
 

 
Email address 

 

Premises details 

Name/Address of premises 
Roma Wines, Pendeford Avenue, Claregate 

Objection details 

Reason for objection 
Prevention of public nuisance 
 
Further details 
Area is residential, houses opposite and flats above the row of shops. Noise nuisance from cars and people visiting 
up to 1am is not very acceptable.  

Page 29

ENVH177_5
Text Box
Appendix 6




This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Roma Wines, 55 Pendeford Avenue, Wolverhampton, WV6 9EH
	Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 - Premises Licence
	Appendix 4 - Licensing Authority Representations
	Appendix 5 - Other Persons Representation
	Appendix 6 - Other Persons Representation


